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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
INVITATION FOR BID (IFB)

IFB NO.
8982

(D OPENING: NOT LATER THAN 2:00 P.M., LOCAL TIME, TUESDAY, December 1, 2015

ZALED BID RESPONSES are invited to be delivered to the District at the said hour and date fot the following articles

- services and under the conditions stated below. Bid resp

onse shall be submitted to either of the following addtesses:

or Special Delivery or Hand Delivery: ot By U.S. Mail

utchasing Division Purchasing Division

\N FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
)0 Lakeside Drive, 17"Floot P.O. Box 12688

aldand, CA 94612-3534

efer questions to: Diane Mendenhall, Buyer Tel. No.: (510) 464-6356

Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Email: dmenden@bart.gov

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER!

ADVERTISED DATE: November 4, 2015

ITEM ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY

UNIT

DESCRIPTION

BIDDERS USE THIS
COLUMN FOR PRICING

MOTOR, CONDENSER FAN A2/B2

ITEM TOTAL FROM PAGE 2:

The Item total is provided by the Bidder for the
convenience of the District. ‘The District will, however,
recalculate the Item Total and award the Conttact on the
basis of the Unit Price bid. Should there be a discrepancy
between the Item Total and Unit Price, Unit Price will
govern.

s007 [10. )

Submission of a bid constitutes bidder's acceptance of the General Provisions and Special Provisions contained hel

Documents, which include all documents listed in the table of Contents of the IFB.

DELIVERY:
LOCATION:

Submit proposal on Bid Form.

DO NOT INCLUDE excise or sales taxes in price. State P A’

150 Sandoval Way
Hayward, CA 94544

BART HAYWARD STOREROOM F.0.B Point DESTINATION

rein.as wali as the Contract

Name (Print) }O{J Min carell’

Signature

Company /‘_ @§+Cﬂ Cﬁ-? /14 C.

Address 3 Di(_kl.MQOVl D’Q 57“:;‘!‘?/00

City C/WQP S l@l?.c{

Zip Code qul?

Email /H'? f’) carel / [ ﬁ) a)es%cocf eus.am
Fax NololO) 568 JAOD Tel. No 70 728 (200
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INVITATION FOR BID Continuation Sheet

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

IFB NO.
8982

ITEM ESTIMATED

BIDDERS USE THIS

NO. QUANTITY UNIT ' DESCRIPTION COLUMN FOR PRICING
Unit Price Item Total
1 1560 EA | BART Stock No. 17-34-55602

Motot, Condenser Fan A2/B2
BART Drawing # 6D56976H01 Rev. 2

Weskeate N/ WD30102007

s 7Y

s (07 10,90

|| JeSteade |

ne

{Company Name)

Bid Form
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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS
(Submit with Bid)

Certification to be executed by Bidder and each proposed first-tier Subcontractot ot Subsupplier whose
Subcontract exceeds $100,000. Make additional copies of the Certification as necessary.

Bidder must use its best efforts to collect the Certification from each first-tier subcontractor or
subsupplier whose subcontract exceeds $100,000 and submit such Certifications along with its own to the
District on the Bid date.

Bidder is advised that all Certifications must be submitted on the Bid date unless there is reasonable
cause for delay; howevet, Bidder is cautioned that unless all Certifications are submitted within five (5)
Days after the date Bids are due, the Bid may be consideted non-responsive. See Instructions to Bidders
for submitting Certifications after the Bid due date.

The undersigned certifies that:

1. Tt will not make any monetary ot in-kind contribution (including loans) to any BART Dire.?tor, ot
any candidate for Director, in excess of $1,000 from the date Bids are opened by the District until
the Awatd of the Contract.

2. It understands that the term "contribution” shall have the same meaning as defined m Government
Code Section 82015 and implementing regulations adopted by the Fair Political Practices
Comimission. : ‘

West eode [nc

Name of Firm

-

12475
Siérklatu\re i Date’

H/Mrh(’;nre//( VP SﬁkB*/W:y

Print Name and Title

IFB No.8982 Bid Form
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